

**PROFESSIONAL RESUME****Richard N. Fox, A.I.A., I.C.B.O****Summary of Professional Experience**

Since entering the profession, Rick's experience has predominantly been in the private sector commercial marketplace, with a particular focus on the design-build method of project delivery. In addition to the traditional management responsibilities and activities of a licensed architect, his eleven years as Vice-President of a design-build firm, included such diverse activities as cost estimating, manpower scheduling, and on-site supervision. This rare combination of management responsibilities have formed the basis for a comprehensive understanding of specialized construction technologies, construction management practices and cost control techniques. Rick's lecturing and teaching experience over the last several years has brought renewed focus to the intellectual and academic elements of design education, has greatly invigorated his practice and served as a constant reminder of the depthless spirit of architecture.

**Employment History**

Stratos Form Principal Principal in charge of commercial & industrial sectors	Orange, CA Jan 1998-present
Pentad, Inc dba One West Vice President Principal in charge of Architectural & Engineering services, and Construction Project Manager of a multi disciplined design-build company	Yorba Linda, CA Jan 1987-Jan 1998
B.P. Bishop Corporation Project Architect Project management responsibilities for design and construction documents for commercial design-build projects	Brea, CA Jul 1985 – Jan 1987
Dave Hutchison, Architect Project Designer Designer of commercial projects under direction of licensed architect	Yorba Linda, CA Jun 1981 – Jun 1985

**Education**

Bachelors of Architecture California Polytechnic State University San Luis Obispo, CA Graduated Magna Cum Laude	1984
---	------

**Professional Licenses**

Registered Architect C-19457	State of California since 1987
------------------------------	--------------------------------

**Professional Seminars & Continuing Education**

Lorman Education Services "Construction Defect Claims in California"	2001
---	------

CNA Insurance & Victor O. Schinnerer & Co 2000  
"2000 Risk Management for Design Professionals"

National Investment Conference, Washington, D.C.  
"Seniors Housing & Health Care"

International Conference of Building Officials Whittier, CA  
Malls, Atriums & Highrises 1996  
Control & Suppression of Fires 1996  
Specialized Systems 1996  
Complex Exiting 1996

Certificate Program UC Irvine, Extension  
Planning Law & Legal Issues 1992  
Evolving Urban Places 1991  
The IRS Section 1031 Exchange 1991

ADA – Facilities Compliance Seminar 1991

"Post Modernism and Beyond": A Symposium 1989  
UC Irvine, CA

## Related Professional Experience

California Architects Board  
Job Analysis Survey Participant 2001  
Exam Commissioner 1996 – present

American Institute of Architects – LA Chapter  
Scholarship Competition Committee 1997 & 1998

"Ground Zero": a mini mag of design ideas  
Co-Founder  
Frequent contributor to 17 issues 1997 – 1990

## Teaching Experience

Interior Designers Institute Newport Beach, CA  
Lecturer in Associate of Arts degree program 1994 – present

Authored course text: "Means of Egress for Design Professionals"  
Revised draft 2002  
Preliminary draft 1996

## Affiliations

American Institute of Architects 1999 – present  
Professional Member - LA Chapter

International Conference of Building Officials 1995 – present  
Professional Member

## Awards

California Architects Board –  
Certificate of appreciation 2000

Certificate of Appreciation for "Job Jam" 1996 & 1997  
Mentored high school students on career choices in architecture